NAC Form 591		U.S. NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSIO
0 CFR 2 201	SAFETY INSPECTION	DMB
		PMD
1. LICENSEE	2. REGIONAL OFFIC	AUTORIST SERVICE SERVI
Merrellmille,	U. S. NUCLE	AR REGULATORY COMMISSION
n strade	REGION III	T POAD
Merrillmelle,	zn 46410 799 ROOSEVE GLEN ELLYN,	
DOCKET NUMBER(S)	4. LICENSE NUMBER(S)	5 DATE OF INSPECTION
030-11234	13-16558-01	august 31, 1989
censee		
those actions at this time.	you have taken to correct the violations identified during the	riast inspection. We have no further questions or
THIS IS A NOTICE OF VIOLATION  A. of a  B. Containers located in labeled to indicate the presence of frequencies. 10 CFR		was not properly posted to indicate the present 10 CFR 20.203(b), (c), (d), (e) or 34.4 were not proper
THIS IS A NOTICE OF VIOLATION  A	which is required to be posted in accordance with 10 CFR radioactive material. 10 CFR 20.203(f)(1), or (f)(2).	was not properly posted to indicate the present 10 CFR 20.203(b), (c), (d), (e) or 34.4 were not proper of sealed sources were not performed at the prop
THIS IS A NOTICE OF VIOLATION  A	which is required to be posted in accordance with 10 CFR fradioactive material. 10 CFR 20.203(f)(1), or (f)(2).	was not properly posted to indicate the present 10 CFR 20.203(b), (c), (d), (e) or 34.4 were not proper of sealed sources were not performed at the proper andition Number were not properly maintaine
THIS IS A NOTICE OF VIOLATION  A. of a  B. Containers located in labeled to indicate the presence of frequencies. 10 CFR  D. Records of pulsarine 10 CFR	which is required to be posted in accordance with 10 CFR fradioactive material. 10 CFR 20.203(f)(1), or (f)(2).  License Co	was not properly posted to indicate the preser 10 CFR 20.203(b), (c), (d), (e) or 34.4 were not properly of sealed sources were not performed at the proposition Number were not properly maintaine
THIS IS A NOTICE OF VIOLATION  A. of a  B. Containers located in labeled to indicate the presence of frequencies. 10 CFR  D. Records of pulsarial 10 CFR 20. 401  E. Documents were not properly pos	which is required to be posted in accordance with 10 CFR radioactive material. 10 CFR 20.203(f)(1), or (f)(2).  License Co.  License Co.  Or License Condition Number of Condition Number	was not properly posted to indicate the present 10 CFR 20.203(b), (c), (d), (e) or 34.4 were not properly of sealed sources were not performed at the properly maintained were not properly maintained on the prop
THIS IS A NOTICE OF VIOLATION  A	which is required to be posted in accordance with 10 CFR fradioactive material. 10 CFR 20.203(f)(1), or (f)(2).  License Co.	was not properly posted to indicate the preser 10 CFR 20.203(b), (c), (d), (e) or 34.4 were not properly maintaine were not properly maintaine were not properly maintaine were not made in accordance.
THIS IS A NOTICE OF VIOLATION  A. of 8  B. Containers located in labeled to indicate the presence of frequencies. 10 CFR  D. Records of publications of L. Documents were not properly posen.  F. Reports or notifications of	which is required to be posted in accordance with 10 CFR radioactive material. 10 CFR 20.203(f)(1), or (f)(2).  License Co.  License Co.  Or License Condition Number of Condition Number	was not properly posted to indicate the preser 10 CFR 20.203(b), (c), (d), (e) or 34.4 were not properly maintaine were not properly maintaine were not properly maintaine were not made in accordance.
THIS IS A NOTICE OF VIOLATION  A	which is required to be posted in accordance with 10 CFR radioactive material. 10 CFR 20.203(f)(1), or (f)(2).  License Co.  License Co.  Or License Condition Number of Condition Number	was not properly posted to indicate the preser 10 CFR 20.203(b), (c), (d), (e) or 34 december 20.203(b), (e), (e), (e), (e), (e), (e), (e), (e
THIS IS A NOTICE OF VIOLATION  A	which is required to be posted in accordance with 10 CFR radioactive material. 10 CFR 20.203(f)(1), or (f)(2).  License Co.  License Co.  Or License Condition Number of Condition Number	was not properly posted to indicate the present 10 CFR 20.203(b), (c), (d), (e) or 34.4 were not properly maintaine were not properly maintaine were not properly maintaine were not made in accordance.
THIS IS A NOTICE OF VIOLATION  A	which is required to be posted in accordance with 10 CFR radioactive material. 10 CFR 20.203(f)(1), or (f)(2).  License Co.  License Co.  Or License Condition Number of Condition Number	was not properly posted to indicate the present 10 CFR 20.203(b), (c), (d), (e) or 34.4 were not properly maintaine were not properly maintaine were not properly maintaine were not made in accordance.
THIS IS A NOTICE OF VIOLATION  A. of a  B. Containers located in labeled to indicate the presence of frequencies. 10 CFR  D. Records of flooring  D. Records of flooring  E. Documents were not properly pos	which is required to be posted in accordance with 10 CFR radioactive material. 10 CFR 20.203(f)(1), or (f)(2).  License Co.  License Co.  Or License Condition Number of Condition Number	was not properly posted to indicate the present 10 CFR 20.203(b), (c), (d), (e) or 34.4 were not properly maintaine were not properly maintaine were not properly maintaine were not made in accordance.
THIS IS A NOTICE OF VIOLATION  A. of a  B. Containers located in labeled to indicate the presence of frequencies. 10 CFR  D. Records of flooring  E. Documents were not properly posenth 10 CFR  H. H	which is required to be posted in accordance with 10 CFR fradioactive material. 10 CFR 20.203(f)(1), or (f)(2).  License Co.  License Co.  Or License Condition Num  ted or otherwise made available. 10 CFR 19.11.	was not properly posted to indicate the present 10 CFR 20.203(b), (c), (d), (e) or 34.4 were not properly maintaine were not properly maintaine were not properly maintaine were not made in accordance.
THIS IS A NOTICE OF VIOLATION  A. of 8  B. Containers located in labeled to indicate the presence of frequencies. 10 CFR  D. Records of flooring  E. Documents were not properly posenth 10 CFR  H. H	which is required to be posted in accordance with 10 CFR radioactive material. 10 CFR 20.203(f)(1), or (f)(2).  License Co.  License Co.  License Condition Num  ted or otherwise made available. 10 CFR 19.11.  or License Condition Num  198 890831	was not properly posted to indicate the present 10 CFR 20.203(b), (c), (d), (e) or 34.4 were not properly of sealed sources were not performed at the properly maintaine were not properly maintaine mber were not made in accordance.
THIS IS A NOTICE OF VIOLATION  A. of 8  B. Containers located in labeled to indicate the presence of frequencies. 10 CFR  D. Records of flooring  E. Documents were not properly posenth 10 CFR  H. H	which is required to be posted in accordance with 10 CFR fradioactive material. 10 CFR 20.203(f)(1), or (f)(2).  License Co.  License Co.  Or License Condition Num  ted or otherwise made available. 10 CFR 19.11.	was not properly posted to indicate the present 10 CFR 20.203(b), (c), (d), (e) or 34.4 were not properly of sealed sources were not performed at the properly maintaine were not properly maintaine mber were not made in accordance.

This statement of corrective actions is made in accordance with the requirements of 10 CFR 2.201. No further response will be submitted unless required by the NRC.

Kather SIGNATURE - LICENSEE

1 8/3/89

Joex Serimons

8/31/89